Unofficial Minutes until approved by the Town Board

TOWN OF CAMPBELL LA CROSSE COUNTY, WISCONSIN SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, JUNE 12, 2018, 5:30 P.M. CAMPBELL TOWN HALL 2219 BAINBRIDGE STREET, LA CROSSE, WI 54603

1) Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 5:30 P.M.

2) Roll Call & Verify Public Notice:

Present: Supervisor Kelsey Craig, Supervisor Ralph Thoren, Chairman Terry Schaller, Supervisor Mitch Brohmer, and Supervisor Bob Wolfert

Pursuant to law, written notice of this meeting was given to the press and posted on the public bulletin boards.

3) Reason for Meeting: Annual Liquor License Meeting

American Legion Post #417 MTC 3, LLC Quillins, Inc. Twin City Lodging, LLC Huck's on the River, LLC Robins Nest, LLC Kwik Trip, Inc. #727 Hillbilly's Bar & Grill, Inc. Castaways on the Island, LLC Catgut Marina, Inc. Shenanigans of Wisconsin, LLC French Slough Properties, LLC

4) Agenda:

A. Approval of Liquor, Beer, Cigarette and Beer Garden Licenses for the licensing period starting July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.

- American Legion Post #417 Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License for American Legion Post #417 made by Supervisor Brohmer, seconded by Supervisor Wolfert. Motion carried 5-0
- Castaways on the Island, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Castaways on the Island, LLC made by Supervisor Brohmer, seconded by Chairman Schaller. Motion carried 5-0
- Catgut Marina, Inc. Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Catgut Marina, Inc. made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Chairman Schaller. Motion carried 5-0
- 4) French Slough Properties, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License, Cigarette/Tobacco License, and Beer Garden for French Slough Properties, LLC made by Supervisor Wolfert, seconded by Supervisor Craig. Motion carried 5-0

- 5) Huck's on the River, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Huck's on the River, LLC made by Supervisor Wolfert, seconded by Chairman Schaller. Motion carried 5-0
- 6) Kwik Trip, Inc. #727 Motion to approve a Combination "Class A" Retail License and Cigarette/Tobacco License for Kwik Trip, Inc. #727 made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Thoren. Motion carried 5-0
- 7) MCT 3, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License for MCT 3, LLC made by Supervisor Wolfert, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. **Motion carried 5-0**
- Quillins, Inc. Motion to approve a Combination "Class A" Retail License and Cigarette/Tobacco License for Quillins, Inc. made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Chairman Schaller. Motion carried 5-0
- Robins Nest, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Robins Nest, LLC made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Wolfert. Motion carried 5-0
- 10) Shenanigans of Wisconsin, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Shenanigans of Wisconsin, LLC made by Supervisor Wolfert, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. Motion carried 5-0
- 11) Hillbilly's Bar & Grill, Inc. Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License, Cigarette/Tobacco License, and Beer Garden for Hillbilly's Bar & Grill made by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Thoren. Motion carried 5-0
- 12) Twin City Lodging, LLC Motion to approve a Combination "Class B" Retail License and Beer Garden for Twin City Lodging, LLC made by Supervisor Wolfert, seconded by Supervisor Brohmer. Motion carried 5-0

5) Adjournment of Meeting:

Motion to adjourn made by Supervisor Brohmer, seconded by Supervisor Wolfert. **Motion carried 5-0 (5:39 P.M.)**

Respectfully Submitted,

Chadwick Hawkins Town Clerk/Treasurer